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CIJ: O'Leary 

ACIJ: 

ACIJ Professionalism 

ACIJ Training 

Deputy Chief Counsel: 

Chief Clerk 

Chief LSU 

Chief of Staff 

Exec Programs Mgr: 

Staff Assl: 

HR: 

Other: 

FOIA 

O'Leary  

A-C LS I<Lect,-  

If any questions, please contact the Vicki Butler at (703) 305-1

Thursday, July 16, 2009 
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EOIR FOIA Processing (EOIR) 

From: 	 Fong, Thomas (EOIR) 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 09, 2012 4:33 PM 
To: 	 Keller, Mary Beth (EOIR); Weil, Jack (EOIR); Barnes, Jennifer (EOIR); Moutinho, Deborah 

(EOIR) 
Cc: 	 Rosen, Scott (EOIR) 
Subject: 	 FW: Complaint about an LI 
Attachments: 	 IJ Complaint.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: 	 Follow up 
Flag Status: 	 Completed 

Yes, I will take care of this and I am also fyi'ing ACIJ Keller, ACIJ Jack Weil and Deborah Moutinho. 

Resent with attachments included. 

Thomas Y.K. Fong 
Assistant Chief Immigration Judge 
Immigration Court/EOIR/DOJ 
606 South Olive Street, 15th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90014 
(213)894-2811 
thomas.fong@usdoj.gov   

From: Rosen, Scott (EOIR) 
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Fong, Thomas (EOIR) 
Cc: Byrd, Sarah (EOIR) 
Subject: Fw: Complaint about an D 

Okay to refer this to you for a response? 

From: Allen, Patricia M. (EOIR) 
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 02:20 PM 
To: Rosen, Scott (EOIR) 
Subject: FW: Complaint about an IJ 

Dear Scott, 

OOD informs me that they would like this letter answered by August 16 Will OCIJ be handling the response? If so, I will 
inform OOD to re-assign the letter 

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

Patricia Allen 
1 
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Associate General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
Executive Office for Immigration Review 
U.S. Department of Justice 
5107 Leesburg Pike 
Falls Church, VA 22041 
Tel. (703) 305-  
Patricia.M.AllenAusdoi.gov  

From: Allen, Patricia M. (EOIR) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 3:35 PM 
To: Rosen, Scott (EOIR) 
Subject: Complaint about an I.] 

Dear Scott, 

OGC received this letter in which an attorney makes a complaint about an IJ. 

Would this be a letter that OCIJ would like to respond to? Please advise. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

Patricia Allen 
Associate General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
Executive Office for Immigration Review 
U.S. Department of Justice 
5107 Leesburg Pike 
Falls Church, VA 22041 
Tel. (703) 305-  
Patricia.M.AllenAusdoj.gov   
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